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Dated: 20th January, 2023  

Sr. 
No. 

Reference Bidder’s Queries COMPANY’s Response 

1 

Scope of Work (TOR), 
OBJECTIVE & 
BACKGROUND,  
Page 2 of 5.  
AND 
Annexure-A 

Bidder understands that the design/adequacy check/Simulation 
of the following items are not included in the Scope of work: 

1. Gathering Area Facility (Inlet Manifold, HP separator, 
LP separator, Compression System, Metering Skid, 
Evaporation Pond, Flare stack, open pit with required 
allied utilities etc.) for Suleman-1 & 2, to be installed 
near Suleman-1. 

2. 12 Km new pipeline from Gathering Area Facility to 
Chabaro #1 well. 

3. 59 Km existing pipeline from Chabaro # 1 to Sinjhoro 
Plant. 

Please confirm our understanding. 

Yes, Not included in study. 

   

Scope of Work (TOR), 
SCOPE OF WORK,  
Page 2 & 3 of 5.  
AND 
Figure-A1 (Annexure-A) 

Bidder understands that the adequacy check of complete Gas 
Processing Circuit is required ONLY for the following existing 
equipment/items of Membrane Treatment Plant: 

1. Bitrism HP Separator. 

2. Bitrism MP Separator. 

3. Inlet Separator. 

4. Filter Coalescer. 

5. Heater. 

Yes, bidder understanding is correct. 
Please follow TOR. 
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6. Charcoal Bed Filter. 

7. Particle Filter. 

8. Membrane Skid. 

9. Flare System. 

Please confirm our understanding. 

3 

Scope of Work (TOR), 
SCOPE OF WORK,  
Page 3 of 5.  
AND 
Figure-A1 (Annexure-A) 

Regarding the effect on LPG production rate (in M Tons per 
MMscf) after injection of Suleman wells, Bidder understands 
that Scope of Work is limited only to indicate the increased 
value of LPG production by performing Hysys simulation of 
LPG Unit. However, adequacy check of existing equipment of 
LPG unit is not included in Scope of work.  

Please confirm our understanding. 

As per TOR, effect on LPG production 
rate (in M Tons per MMscf) after 
injection of Suleman wells on 
commingled raw gas of Bitrisim, 
Gundanwari and Chabaro at Sinjhoro 
plant (as per Figure-A1) is required. 

 

LPG calculation will be required after 
commingling of Suleman well gasses. 
(LPG plant feed). This is due to fact that 
part of commingled gas will also be 
processed in LPG plant. This will affect 
the LPG production rate. Simulation of 
Hysys will be included for LPG 
production.  

4 

Scope of Work (TOR), 
SCOPE OF WORK,  
Page 3 of 5  
AND 
Annexure-E 

For the Process Simulation, Bidder understands that Company 
will provide all the Process Data (Combined Composition, 
Flows, Temperature, and Pressure etc.) at the INLET of 
Sinjhoro Plant.  

Yes 
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Please confirm our understanding. 

5 
Scope of Work (TOR), 
SCOPE OF WORK,  
Page 3 of 5.  

Since the Scope of work involves the adequacy check of some 
specialized vendor’s equipment/items (Membrane Skid, Filter 
Coalescer etc.) and these Vendors are not so much responsive 
towards Consultant/Contractor’s Inquires. In this regards, 
Bidder understands that all the Correspondences with these 
Specialized equipment Vendors will be done through 
COMPANY (OGDCL) in view of Project’s interest w.r.t 
prompt responses from Vendors and timely completion of the 
Project. 

Please confirm our understanding. 

It will be part of membrane optimization 
study. Consultant will check the adequacy 
of complete processing circuit as per TOR 
excluding membrane.  

OGDCL will carry out this activity with 
specialized vendor.  

6 

Scope of Work (TOR), 
Consultancy Services Cost 
Schedule Format,  
Page 5 of 5. 

Considering the activities/quantum of work involves in the 
subject Tender especially involvement of Specialized 
equipment Vendors, Cost estimates etc.; COMPANY is 
requested to increase the completion timeline of the service to 
at least Twelve (12) Weeks. 

Please confirm. 

Time line will be as per TOR. 

7 

Scope of Work (TOR), 
Timeline for completion of the 
services from the date of 
acceptance of service order, 
Page 5 of 5. 

Bidder propose that the Timeline for completion of the services 
shall be from the date of receipt of complete data for the 
Subject Study.  

Time line will be as per TOR. 
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Please confirm. 

8 
Scope of Work (TOR), 
DELIEVRABLES,  
Page 4 of 5. 

Bidder understands that Company will provide Native 
(Editable) files of existing PFDs, P&IDs etc. to the Successful 
Bidder for updation w.r.t Project Scope.  

Please confirm our understanding. 

Drawings only in pdf format are 
available. 

 


